

### **November 19, 2024**

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:08 P.M.

#### **License Review Board Members Present**

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Mr. Terry Ross

**Mr. Emerson Carey** 

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Mr. Daniel Myers

Mr. Sean Norman

#### **Representing the Atlanta Police Department**

Sergeant J. Thompson

Sergeant W. Clark

Investigator M. Tillman

Inspector F. Graham

Inspector L. Copeland

# Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

LaVerne Long-Daniels, Esq. Bre'Anna Brown, Esq.

**Court Reporter** 

Ms. Carley Adamson

The meeting was adjourned at 7:07 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

#### **CONSENT AGENDA**

The License Review Board considers all matters listed on the consent agenda routine and will enact them by one motion. These items will not be discussed separately. If the board wishes to discuss any item, it will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.

\*The first order of business will be public comments.

1.	Application of Hand Over Fist Foundation d/b/a Holiday Vendor Market, Eric Barnes; agent. Licens requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Fri December 6, 2024 from 12:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., Saturday December 7, 2024 from 12:00p.m.–11:00p. and Sunday December 8, 2024 from 12:30p.m. –11:00p.m, at Rodney Cook Sr. Park, 616 Joseph E. Boone Boulevard. (non-profit special event) PT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
OUTI	OOOR FESTIVAL				
	Application of Lanta Gras d/b/a Lanta Gras Parade and Festival, John Greene; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday February 22, 2025 from 12:30p.m. – 6:00p.m., at 1989 Hosea L. Williams Drive NE. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:				
3.	Application of Atlanta Caribbean Carnival Bandleaders Association d/b/a Atlanta Caribbean Carniv Patricia Edigin; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer an wine consumed on premises, Saturday May 24, 2025 from 10:00a.m. – 10:00p.m., at Rodney Cook Park, 616 Joseph E. Boone Boulevard NW. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:				

#### **CONSENT AGENDA**

## **LOUNGE / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED**

4.	agent. License requested to operate a lounge with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1 Hartsfield Atlanta Street SW Concourse E Suite ES11-2-AAS. (change of agent) BB				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:				
<u>OPE</u>	N-AIR CAFE / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED				
5.	Application of Bro-Ritos ATL 1, LLC d/b/a Bro-Ritos, Marcus Crawford; agent. License requested to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 756 West Peachtree Street NW. (change of ownership) BB				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:				
	Application of ANcomply Management Solutions, LLC d/b/a CRU Edgewood, Nadia Carthone; agen License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment, at 367 Edgewood Avenue SE. (change of ownership) BB				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:				
7.	Application of Red Room Bistro, Inc. d/b/a Red Room Bistro, Karlie Lewis; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 255 Trinity Avenue SW. (change of ownership) BB				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				

#### **CONSENT AGENDA**

## RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

Application of ALI Restaurants, LLC d/b/a Alici (PDR Bar), Brain Ferris; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 931 Monroe Drive NE Suite 107. (adding additional facility) WCC				
eks				
Application of Hollywood ATL Restaurant & Lounge, LLC d/b/a Hollywood ATL Restaurant, Andrea McClellan; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 257 Trinity Avenue SW. (change of ownership) WCC				
eks				
<del></del>				
ph Collection,				
nsumed et NW.				
eks				

## OPEN AIR CAFÉ / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
Γ <i>Α</i>	AIL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE
12.	Application of 2401 Marietta Blvd, LLC d/b/a EZ Market, Muhammad Sharif; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1535 Chattahoochee Avenue NW NPU-D (new business) WCC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
L	URE TO RENEW
	URE TO RENEW  Application of Ten ATL, LLC d/b/a Ten ATL, Joseph Seymour; agent. License requested to operate a bar with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, 495 Flat Shoals Avenue SE. (2024 failure to renew) JT
	Application of Ten ATL, LLC d/b/a Ten ATL, Joseph Seymour; agent. License requested to operate a bar with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, 495 Flat Shoals Avenue SE.
	Application of Ten ATL, LLC d/b/a Ten ATL, Joseph Seymour; agent. License requested to operate a bar with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, 495 Flat Shoals Avenue SE. (2024 failure to renew) JT
	Application of Ten ATL, LLC d/b/a Ten ATL, Joseph Seymour; agent. License requested to operate a bar with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, 495 Flat Shoals Avenue SE. (2024 failure to renew) JT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
13.	Application of Ten ATL, LLC d/b/a Ten ATL, Joseph Seymour; agent. License requested to operate a bar with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, 495 Flat Shoals Avenue SE. (2024 failure to renew) JT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
13.	Application of Ten ATL, LLC d/b/a Ten ATL, Joseph Seymour; agent. License requested to operate a bar with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, 495 Flat Shoals Avenue SE. (2024 failure to renew) JT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS: _\$2,500 fine and (5) five day suspension  Application of Walgreens Co. d/b/a Walgreens #9620, Jakhiry Johnson; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 3800 Princeton Lakes Parkway

# NPU RECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL

	Street SW. NPU-M (new business/NPU denial) WCC				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
(	Application of ABM Foodmart, LLC d/b/a Mr. Sam, Samson Nigatu; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 215 Forsyth Street SW. <b>NPU-M</b> (new business/NPU denial) WCC				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( X ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks				
	Application of Bar Haus West, LLC d/b/a Bar Haus West, Yikesia Gooden: agent, License requested				
7.	Application of Bar Haus West, LLC d/b/a Bar Haus West, Yikesia Gooden; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 2057 Main Street NW. NPU-D (new business/NPU denial) MT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks				
<b>7. 8.</b>	Application of Bar Haus West, LLC d/b/a Bar Haus West, Yikesia Gooden; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 2057 Main Street NW. NPU-D (new business/NPU denial) MT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:				
<b>7. 8.</b>	Application of Bar Haus West, LLC d/b/a Bar Haus West, Yikesia Gooden; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 2057 Main Street NW. <b>NPU-D</b> (new business/NPU denial) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks				

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: November 19, 2024

## NPU RECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL

<ol> <li>Application of Campbellton Holdings, LLC d/b/a Shell Food Mart, Zainulabdin Gillani; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2775 Campbellton Road SW. NPU-R (new business/NPU denial) JT</li> </ol>								
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (	) Approved	( ) Adverse	( <b>X</b> ) Held for	Weeks				
COMMENTS:								